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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Pilates Sarasota [info@pilatessarascta.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: address change

We recently moved cur studio location to 5725 Lawton Dr. Sarasota, FL 34233. Please update our records.
Should | need to do something else please contact me at 841-924-5356 and speak with Richa Kelley or Shannon

Willits.
Thank you in advance, .
Richa Kelley & Shannon Willits

Florida Limited Liability Company

PILATES OF SARASOTA, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L06000071063
FEIEIN Number 205309191

Date Filed 07/18/2006

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 08/06/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

7658 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
SUITE A
SARASOTA FL 34231 US

Changed 03/03/2009

Mailing Address

7668 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
SUITE A
SARASOTA FL 34231 US

Changed (3/03/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

WILLITS, SHANNON M MGR
7668 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
SUITE A

SARASOTA FL 34231 US

Name Changed: 09/18/2008
Address Changed: 03/03/2009

Manager/Member Detail
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Name & Address
Title MGRM

WILLITS, SHANNON

858 PLACID LAKE DR
OSPREY FL 34229 US
Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 07/22/2008
2008 09/18/2008
2009 03/03/2009

Shannon Willits
Program Director
Pilates Sarasota
941.924.5356

www.pilatessarasota.com
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Through our programming and coaching we deliver results that transform the way your

body looks, feels and performs - Guaranteed!
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